GPU-SU

## FINAL

···· · · · ·

SYSTEM DESCRIPTION (Index No. 28B)

CORE FLOODING SYSTEM (B&R Dwg. No. 2034, Rev. 16)

JERSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT COMPANY THREE MILE ISLAND NUCLEAR STATION

UNIT NO. 2

Issue Date: January, 1976

Prepared by: J. B. Hooper

Burns and Roe, Inc. 700 Kinderkamack Road Oradell, N.J. 07649

196 223

4 . 1. 8 . . . . . . . .

.

. .

•

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

# FOR

··, ':, ·

# CORE FLOODING SYSTEM

Section	<u>on</u>	Page
1.0	INTRODUCTION	1
1.1	System Functions	• 1
1.2	Summary Description of System	1
1.3	System Design Requirements	3
2.0	DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM	7
2.1	Components	7
2.2	Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices	7
3.0	PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION	12
3.1	Startup	12
3.2	Normal Operation	12
3.3	Shutdown	13
3.4	Special or Infrequent Operation	
3.5	Emergency	17
4.0	HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS	17

196 224

4.40. at. 10

.

.

# APPENDIX

TITLE	TABLE	NO.
Core Flooding Tanks	1	
Instrumentation and Controls	2	
Panel Mounted Annunciators and Computer	3	

" " " a " a d'

,

# APPENDIX

TITLE	TABLE	NO.
Core Flooding Tanks	1	
Instrumentation and Controls	2	
Panel Mounted Annunciators and Computer	3	

" " " a " a d'

,

## CORE FLOODING SYSTEM

#### 1.0 INTRODUCTION

## 1.1 System Function

The Core Flooding System provides an engineered safety features function to preclude core meltdown in the event of a major loss of coolant accident. Protection against core meltdown is provided by flooding the core with borated water which is stored within two tanks located inside the Reactor Building. Release of the stored water to the reactor core is independent of actuation signals, electric power supplies, or operator action. The flooding water is released by action of check valves in the outlet line from the tanks which are normally held closed by reactor coolant system pressure, but open when the coolant system pressure is reduced below that pressure which is being maintained in the flooding tanks by a static overpressure of nitrogen gas. The loss of reactor coolant system pressure resulting from a system piping failure, therefore, directly causes initiation of core flooding.

The combined contents of both flooding tanks are sufficient to prevent core meltdown, including the case where the entire volume of the vessel has escaped, and the overpressure in the tanks and size of the flooding lines are sufficient to ensure reflooding within 25 seconds after the loss of coolant accident (LOCA).

-1-

1.2 Summary Description of System (Ref. B&R Dwg. No. 2034, Rev. 16)

The Core Flooding System is composed of two tanks, each connected to one of two nozzles which penetrates the reactor vessel above the core zone. Each of the tanks and its related equipment function as an independent circuit, however, both circuits are required for the system to meet its design requirements. Core flooding is initiated when a loss of coolant accident reduces the reactor coolant pressure to approximately 600 psig, at which point the force of the nitrogen overpressure plus the static head in the tanks is sufficient to overcome the closing force exerted by the reactor coolant pressure against the two check valves in each flooding line.

The core flooding tanks are located within the Reactor Building, outside of the secondary shield, at an elevation of 305'-0". Each tank contains approximately 7000 gallons of borated water at a minimum concentration of 2,270 ppm boron and pressurized with nitrogen gas to 600 (+ 15) psig. The outlet from each tank connects to one of two flooding nozzles located in diametrical opposition of the reactor vessel. The flooding line between each tank and the reactor vessel is fitted with one electric motor operated stop valve and two check valves in series. The stop valves, which are remotely operable from the Control Room, serve to permit isolation of the flooding tanks when the Reactor Coolant System is depressurized for normal reactor shutdowns. The check valves, which close with reactor pressure, prevent the reactor coolant from entering the flooding tanks during normal reactor operation, and allow core flooding when the coolant pressure decreases as a result of a LOCA.

196 227

-2-

The system is provided with sampling and bleed capabilities from either tank, as well as controlled venting to the gaseous radwaste disposal system during reactor operation, or to the Reactor Building atmosphere when the tanks are depressurized for a shutdown. Remotely control!ed electric motor operated valves in attendant piping provide for these functions except that venting of the tanks to the Reactor Building requires local manipulation of the atmospheric vent valves. There are three Reactor Building penetrations associated with the system; a common sampling/bleed line, and a line to each tank for the addition of nitrogen and makeup solution.

A relief value discharging to the Reactor Building atmosphere is fitted to each tank to prevent overpressurization.

The level and pressure in each tank is remotely monitored in the Control Room and annunciation of alarm conditions is provided.

The core flooding nozzles also serve as the return point for flow from the Decay Heat Removal System. Each circuit of the Decay Heat Removal System connects to a flooding line between the two check valves. The decay heat return lines are each provided with a check valve to prevent back flow into the Decay Heat Removal System.

## 1.3 System Design Requirements

The Core Flooding System is designed to inject sufficient borated water into the reactor core within an adequate period of time to prevent gross damage to the fuel following a loss of coolant accident. To ensure the adequacy of the system to meet its

-3-

· · · · ·

design function, core flooding is initiated as a direct result of the accident, i.e., the loss of pressure in the Reactor Coolant System, due to a piping system rupture, causes the check valves in the flooding lines to open and thereby release the stored borated water in the flooding tanks. ....

.

196 229

Post LOCA core flooding limits the temperature of the reactor fuel cladding to minimize the zirconium cladding - water reaction and therefore maintains the integrity of the fuel.

In order to verify that the system will limit the cladding temperature to 2300F and the metal-water reaction to less than 1%, analyses were performed with piping ruptures ranging in size from small leaks to the complete severance of a 36 inch ID reactor coolant pipe. The reactor operating conditions assumed for these analyses are as follows:

Reactor coolant system pressure, psig	-	2185
Reactor coolant average temperature, F		582
Reactor power level, MWt	-	2772
Reactor coolant system mass, lbs.	-	519,173
Initial Reactor Building temperature, F	-	110
Initial Reactor Building relative humidity, %	-	0
Initial Reactor Building pressure, psig	-	0

Assuming the release of the contents of both core flooding tanks to the reactor vessel, the analyses confirmed that the system will perform in accordance with the design bases for the entire spectrum of possible pipe ruptures. The overpressure in the tanks and the size of the flooding lines are sufficient to insure reflooding of the core within 25 seconds after the loss of coolant accident (LOCA). The response time of the system for

-4-

smaller breaks is entirely dependent upon the size of the rupture since the check valves in the flooding lines will only open when the reactor coolant pressure has decreased to less than the pressure being maintained in the tanks.

The core flooding nozzles are specifically designed to ensure that they can withstand the differential temperatures imposed by the accident conditions, as well as the thermal forces induced by injecting water from the borated water storage tank and by recirculating water from the Reactor Building sump via the Decay Heat Removal System during post accident low pressure injection and from the reactor vessel during reactor cooldown. The core flooding lines between the tanks and the reactor vessel are for the most part routed outside of the secondary shield wall and are therefore protected from missiles originating within these areas. That portion of the lines located between the primary shield and the reactor vessel wall is not subject to missile damage because there are no credible sources of missiles in that area. Between the primary and secondary shields, the lines are provided with missile protection.

Leakage of the check valves which would allow reactor coolant to pass into the flooding tanks has also been evaluated. The check valves used in this system comply with the tightness requirements of the Manufacturers' Standardization Society which limit the permissable leakage to 140 cc/hr. per valve. Since two check valves are provided in series in each flooding line, the potential leakage rated will be less than the stated value. Leakage across the check valves can have three effects:

-5-

- a) It can cause a temperature increase in the line and core flooding tanks;
- b) It can cause a level and resultant pressure increase in the tanks; and,
- c) It can cause dilution of the borated water in the flooding tanks.

Leakage at the aforementioned rate causes insignificant changes in any of these parameters. At a leakage rate of 140 cc/hr., the corresponding level increase in the tank is less than 1 inch/month, and the associated temperature and pressure increase is negligible. Assuming a leakage rate 100 times greater than the permissible rate, the level increase in the tank would be approximately 2 inches/day with a corresponding pressure increase of approximately 10 psi. To ensure that no significant temperature increase will occur in the tank, even at the higher leakage rate, that portion of the line between the two check valves and the line to the tanks is left uninsulated to promote convective heat losses to the building atmosphere. Therefore, it can be concluded that check valve leakage rates within the expected limits will have no adverse effects on either the reactor or overall plant operation. The most significant effect on plant operation would be an increase in the sampling frequency for boron concentration in the tanks and an increase in the frequency of bleeding and/or venting the tanks and adding makeup to maintain the minimum boron concentration.

All piping in the system is stainless steel and is classified as Nuclear Piping (symbol N), designed, fabricated, inspected and erected in accordance with ANSI B31.7, Nuclear Power Piping. The core flooding tanks are constructed of carbon steel with

-6-

196 231

. ...

stainless steel cladding on the interior and conform to ASME Section III, Class C. The seismic requirements for Class I apply to the entire system including all components located within the Reactor Building.

#### 2.0 DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEM

#### 2.1 Components

As has been previously stated, both circuits of the Core Flooding System are necessary for the system to meet the design requirements. Because of the passive nature of the system and components, it is not expected that one circuit of the system will become incapacitated during reactor power operation.

## 2.1.1 Core Flooding Tanks, CF-T-LA/CF-T-LB

The core flooding tanks (see Table 1) are vertical cylinders, 9'-03 5/8" ID with a vertical straight section of 16'-10", a convex top and bottom, and an overall height of 22'-05". The total volume of a tank is 1410 ft.<sup>3</sup>. At the normal operating level of approximately 11'-06", the water space volume is 940 ft.<sup>3</sup> corresponding to approximately 7000 gals. An 18" manway is provided on the top of each tank for access. The outlet from each tank is a 14" nozzle located in the center of the tank bottom. The tanks are constructed of carbon steel with internal SS cladding and are designed, fabricated, inspected and tested as Class C vessels in accordance with ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel, Code Section III. The design pressure and temperature are 700 psig and 300F, respectively. The

-7-

196 232

1.44.00

....

tanks are utilized to store borated water at a minimum concentration of 2,270 ppm boron for reactor core flooding following a LOCA.

## 2.1.2 Major System Valves

#### Core Flooding Tank Outlet Stop Valve, CF-VIA, CF-VIB

One 2500 psig, 300F, 14 inch, SS, electric motor operated gate valve is provided in each core flooding line. These valves are maintained in the open position at all times during reactor operation but are closed to ensure isolation of the tank when the Reactor Coolant System is intentionally depressurized. Each valve is interlocked with the Reactor Coolant System low pressure instrumentation to alert the operator if the valves have not been closed prior to the coolant system depressurization below 650 psig or if the valves remain closed after the coolant system has been pressurized above 700 psig. Position indication, annunciator alarm and valve control is available in the Control Room on the Coolant Systems Monitoring Panel No. 8. Electrical power to the motor operator for the valves is supplied from motor control centers 2-11EB and 2-21EB, respectively. Valve stroke time is approximately 70 sec.

# Core Flooding Tank Outlet Line Check Valves, CF-V4A, CF-V4B and CF-V5A, CF-V5B

One 2500 psig, 300F, 14 inch, SS, check valve (CF-V4A/B) and one 2500 psig, 650F, 14 inch, SS, check valve (CF-V5A/B) are provided in each flooding line to the reactor vessel. These valves close with reactor coolant pressure above 600 psig to

196 233

....

-8-

prevent the coolant from entering the flooding tanks. The valves conform to the Manufacturers' Standardization Society and meet the tightness requirements of MSS-SP-61 "Hydraulic Testing of Steel Valves".

## 2.1.3 Miscellaneous Valves

One check valve is provided in each of the 1 inch fill and makeup lines to the tanks inside the Reactor Building. The valves, CF-V100A and CF-V100B, are located just downstream of the Reactor Building penetration for each line and serve as internal building isolation valves. Outside of the Reactor Building, a one inch line connects to each core flooding fill lend makeup line for borated water addition, and is provided with manual stop valve CF-V123A/CF-V123B. Upstream of the borated water fill and makeup connection to each tank, a check valve CF-V101A/CF-V101B, is installed to prevent backflow to the one inch nitrogen supply lines. The nitrogen supply line to each tank is fitted with manual stop valve CF-V114A/CF-V114B, which have position indication on Panel 15 in the Control Room.

A one inch vent line is provided from each tank to the Reactor Building vent header leading to the gaseous Radwaste Disposal System and is fitted with an electric motor operated throttle valve. The valves, CF-V3A and CF-V3B, are remotely operable from the Control Room on the Coolant Systems Monitoring Panel No. 8 and provide a means for bleeding excessive gas pressure from the tank. The valves are electrically powered from motor control centers 2-32B and 2-42B, respectively. A manual valve,

-9-

196 234

CF-V117A/B, is provided in each line for vent isolation, if required. From each tank vent downstream of the vent isolation valve, a one inch line, terminating with a blanked flange, is provided for tank depressurization to the Reactor Building during shutdown. A manual throttle valve, CF-Vl24A/B is installed in each line to control tank depressurization. Similarly, one inch electric motor operated stop valves are provided in the sample and drain line from each tank. These valves, CF-V2A and CF-V2B, electrically powered from the 480V motor control centers 2-32B and 2-42B respectively, are remotely operable from the Control Room on the Coolant Systems Monitoring Panel No. 8. The valves permit sampling or draining from either tank via a common line which penetrates the Reactor Building and leads to the Unit 2 sampling hood in the Unit 1 Chemistry Laboratory or bleed holdup tanks in the Reactor Coolant Radwaste System. The common sampling/drain line is provided with an electric motor operated stop valve CF-V115, powered from motor control center 2-21EA, inside the Reactor Building and an air piston operated valve CF-V144 outside the building for isolation purposes. A signal from the safety features actuation system closes both of these valves within 5 sec. at a building pressure of 4 psig should the valves be open when a LOCA occurs. The isolation valves are remotely operated from the Control Room, Panel 15, for normal service. They can also be operated locally and have position indication locally and on Panels 13 & 15 in the Control Room.

Double-valved drains to the Reactor Coolant Radwaste Disposal System are provided in each flooding line as well as at the flooding nozzle. The water from these drains is normally collected in a bleed holdup tank in the disposal system.

196 235

All of the aforementioned values are constructed of SS and are designed to withstand the maximum pressure and temperature to which they will be subjected.

## 2.2 Instruments, Controls, Alarms and Protective Devices

The instrumentation associated with this system (see Table 2) provides redundant measurement and indication of the pressure and level in each of the flooding tanks and permits monitoring of the system during normal and emergency conditions. Valve control swtiches, with position indicators, are also provided for the system's remotely operable valves. System instrumentation display and valve control is provided at the Coolant Systems Monitoring Panel No. 8 in the Control Room. Also, local control and position indication and position indication Alarm conditions for each parameter are annunciated in the Control Room on Panel Number 8 and indicated by the computer. A listing of the panel mounted annunciators and computer inputs is given in Table 3.

A relief value which discharges to the Reactor Building atmosphere at 700 psig is installed on each tank to prevent overpressurization from check value leakage or from excessive addition of makeup solution or nitrogen. The relief values CF-RLA and CF-RLB, are sized to relieve that quantity of gas displaced by 100 gpm of borated water discharged into the tanks by the makeup pump.

-11-

196 236

8.18.28.18

1 .... 1

#### 3.0 PRINCIPAL MODES OF OPERATION

## 3.1 Startup

For startup of the Core Flooding System, the flooding tanks are filled with demineralized water, and after testing the operation of the check values as discussed in Section 3.4.3, the demineralized water is drained from the tanks and replaced by a 2270 ppm boron solution from the chemical addition system. During the filling operation, the electric motor operated stop values in the flooding lines are closed and the tanks vented to expel air. When the tanks have been  $\frac{13}{5} \frac{1}{5} \frac{1$ 

#### 3.2 Normal Operation

The Core Flooding System serves no function during normal plant operations. The normal operating mode for the system is as an engineered safety feature which protects the reactor core from gross fuel cladding failure following a loss of coolant accident. The core flooding is automatically actuated when the reactor pressure, as a result of the accident, falls below the pressure being maintained within the flooding tanks. At this point, the borated water contained in the tanks is released through the two check valves in each of the flooding lines and flows into the reactor vessel through the two diametrically opposite nozzles which penetrate the vessel above the core zone. To prevent inadvertent flooding of the core

-12-

during a planned shutdown, a remotely controlled, electric motor operated stop valve (CF-VLA/CF-VLB) is provided in each flooding line and is closed prior to depressurization below the pressure in the flooding tanks. When plant startup is in progress, these valves must be opened after the Reactor Coolant System pressure is above the pressure in the flooding tanks. During normal plant operation, these valves are maintained in the open position. An alarmed interlock is provided between these valves and the reactor coolant low pressure instrumentation to alert the operator if a valve is incorrectly positioned at any time.

## 3.3 Shutdown

The Core Flooding System is essentially a passive system and is generally considered to be in an emergency standby rather than a shutdown condition during plant operation. This readiness is ensured by maintaining a 600  $(\pm 2)$  psig nitrogen gas overpressure in the core flooding tanks and by maintaining a boron concentration of at least 2,270 ppm in the flooding water.

The system is considered shutdown when the Reactor Coolant System is depressurized and the flooding line stop valves are closed or the tanks are drained or depressurized.

-13-

## 3.4 Special or Infrequent Operation

## 3.4.1 Nitrogen, Makeup Water and Boric Acid addition

A single line is provided to each flooding tank for the addition of nitrogen and makeup solution. Each line penetrates the Reactor Building independently; through penetration R-544 to CF-T-LA, and through penetration R-537 to CF-T-LB. A check valve, CF-V100A/CF-V100B, is provided. in each line just downstream of the penetration for building isolation. A nitrogen supply line connects to the one inch main addition line to each tank outside of the Reactor Building through manual stop valve CF-V114A/CF-V114B and check valve CF-V101A/CF-V101B. Between the check valve (series VIGI) and the Reactor Building penetration, a 1 inch makeup line connects from the discharge header of the high pressure injection pumps in the Reactor Coolant Makeup and Purification System. The makeup line from the discharge header branches into two - 1 inch lines each leading to one of the main addition lines. A manual stop valve, MU-V168, is provided in the line near the makeup pump discharge header with another manual stop valve CF-V145/CF-V146, just upstream of the connection to each fill and makeup line.

Boric acid can be added to the core flooding tanks from the Chemical Addition System during power operation, to adjust the boron concentration in the Core flooding tanks if required. The point of addition is into the common makeup line to the tanks from the discharge header of the high pressure injection pumps. The core flooding make-up tank pump, CA-P-8,

discharges through a manual stop valve CA-V175 in the Chemical Addition System providing the driving force for the boric acid addition.

## 3.4.2 Sampling, Draining and Venting

A single 1 inch line from each flooding tank is provided for both the sampling and draining operations. Each line is fitted with a remotely controlled electric motor operated stop valve CF-V2A/CF-V2B and the two lines (one from each tank) join into a common line which exits the Reactor Building through penetration R-527. A remotely controlled electric motor operated stop valve, CF-V115, is provided inside the Reactor Building and a remotely controlled air piston operated valve, CF-V116, outside the building for isolation purposes. Downstream of the external building isolation valve, the common sample/drain line branches into a 3/8 inch line leading to the Unit 2 sampling hood in the Unit 1 Chemistry Laboratory through manual valve CF-V106 and a 1 inch line leading to the bleed holdup tanks in the Reactor Coolant Liquid Radwaste Disposal System through manual valve CF-V107.

Gaseous sampling for radioactivity is performed by opening the vent valve CF-V3A/B and venting to the gaseous vent header. Through appropriate valving, the nitrogen gas is led to and tested in the Unit 2 gas analyzer.

During normal reactor operation, each core flooding tank can be vented independently to the Reactor Building vent header leading to the gaseous Radwaste Disposal System through

196 240

.....

-15-

remotely controlled electric motor operated stop valve, CF-V3A/CF-V3B. A normally open manual stop valve, CF-V117A/ CF-V117B, and a flow limiting orifice, CF-U1A/CF-U1B, is provided in each vent line. 1 .... 11

196 241

If complete core flooding tank depressurization is required during a shutdown, the nitrogen contents of the tanks can be released directly to the Reactor Building atmosphere. After appropriate sampling to ensure acceptable radioactivity limits, the blank flanges on each core flooding tank atmospheric vent line to the Reactor Building are removed and the atmospheric vent valves, CF-V124A/B opened.

## 3.4.3 Testing

The Core Flooding System will be tested at refueling periods to demonstrate unimpaired operation of the check valves in the flooding lines. During the shutdown, when the Reactor Coolant System pressure is approximately 200 psig, the overpressure in the flooding tanks is lowered to 40-60 psi below the pressure in the coolant system. The electric motor operated stop valve in the flooding line from the tank to be tested is opened and the flooding tank is slowly re-pressurized with nitrogen until the tank pressure is slightly greater than the Reactor Coolant System pressure. Opening of the flooding line check valves is verified by noting a decrease in the flooding tank level and a corresponding increase in the pressurizer level.

-16-

#### 3.5 Emergency

Operation of the Core Flooding System in an emergency condition is identical to that which has been described under "Normal Operation", Section 3.2 of this system description. Initiation of core flooding occurs automatically as the Reactor Coolant System pressure falls to approximately 600 psig following the LOCA. No actuation signal, electrical power or operator action is required.

## 4.0 HAZARDS AND PRECAUTIONS

The primary hazard associated with the system is inadvertent flooding at reduced Reactor Coolant System pressure such as during a planned shutdown, or when the coolant system is completely depressurized for refueling or maintenance. Depending upon the extent of Reactor Coolant System depressurization, certain precautions are to be taken to preclude this occurrence. These precautions include: de-energizing and tagging the electric motor operated stop valves in the flooding lines after they have been closed; de-pressurizing the core flooding tanks; and draining the flooding tanks. The extent to which the system is defeated depends upon the situation and must be decided and included in the procedure developed for the specific condition.

Other hazards associated with the system are considered during normal reactor plant operation. These hazards include overpressurization of the flooding tanks during addition of nitrogen, makeup solution, draining the water or venting the gas overpressure from the tank by inadvertently leaving a valve open after sampling, bleeding or venting, and dilution of

196 242

....

the flooding solution due to check valve leakage. These conditions must be guarded against because of the potential injurious effect to equipment and functional operability of the system. Sufficient instrumentation and alarms have been provided in the system to alert the operator to any hazardous conditions.

# 196 243

-

-

.

## TABLE 1

1.

# CORE FLOODING TANKS

Identification	-	CF-T-1A, CF-T-1B
Number installed	e in the second s	Тwo
Vendor	-	Babcock & Wilcox Co.
Manufacturer		Stearns-Roger Co.
Volume, cu.ft.	-	1410
Gas space, cu.ft.(at normal level)	-	470
Water space, cu.ft./ga (at normal level)	ls.	940/7000
Material		CS w/SS clad internally
Overall size	-	9'-3 5/8"ID x 22'-05" high

			1.2
Design pressure, psig	-	700	S. Walt
Design temperature, F		300	0.0024
Tank location	•	Inside Reactor Building	ALL BURNES
Insulation	-	None required	
Code	-	ASME Blr. & Pres.Vessel,Sect.III Class C	
Classification	-		11m, 64. 4
Code	-	N2	1. 1
Quality Control	-	1	Statistics Statistics
Seismic		I	1111
Cleanliness		В	•
		10/ 011	

196 244

1 .... 11

196 245

Papers .....

Ayy over

BURNS AND NOE, INC. During N. 1. Hardware, Care Burd No.

- Due \_\_\_\_ Calc Nu \_\_

Cimbel

Deres Re ----

. .

...

	SAT NUDAT	\$	1	\$		**	•	615 pely HI S85 pely LA	615 peig ni. 585 peig Lo-	-us pied des	els pelg HL. Ses pelg lu-	ş	*
	OUTPUT NANCH	10-50	05-01	10-50	•• 05-50	0-80(x10) pelg	0-601×10) peig	5	*		1	-tov ac	-tov bc
	INPUT NANGE	0-600 pelg	0-800 peig	0-e00 peig	0-500 paig	210V DC	-104 BC	10V DC	10V DC	21 AQ17	-10V EC	0-14 TL.	0-14 FL.
	. 111	force Balance, Kluctrio	Force Balance, Lioctrio	Votce Balance, Electric	turce balance, Liuctric	Nuul, Verticel, 5- Liectrio	inuit, vertical, '	Histrade	rhoctronic	chettante	Liectranic	nitfurential Pruseure Livelric	Iniferential Pressure, Licetric
	THEFT	Value Cr-VIIIA	Valve Cr-VII2A	Valve CV-VIIIn	Valve C1-V1120		transt u	Cultur Lin.	Catto Im.	Califa Im.	Calle Im.	Valves Gr-VlmA Gr-VIIIA	Valvus cr-vldta cr-v-l1 A
TAULT	TUNCTION	Transmits an electrical signal propertional to pressure in core flooting tout 1.7-14	Trematts an electrical signal providional to pressure in done flowing tank (f-1-in	Transits an electrical signal projectional to the presenter in core flowing to brow the	Transmits an electrical signal proportional to presence in core flooding tenk (1-7-10	Indicates core flooding tank prosperio of CP-1-1A and CP-T-1B respectively	Indicates core flooding tenk pressure of CP-T-IA and CF-T-IB cospectively	Provides bistable contact optistion with advantable high and low sut points for presents alsociated with core limiting hour rf-F-IA	<ul> <li>Provides bistable contact operation with without- able high and low set points for pressure size associated with core theoling task TP-T-IA</li> </ul>	Provides bistable contact uprinting with adjustable high and los set points for pressure alum asynchical with curu flooting tank CP-T-10	Provides bistakije contect upristini with nijucianic hiju and lov est points for pressum sinte usurclaind with cure flooding tauk CF-T-In	Memores differential pressure and transmits an electrical signal province limit in level for indication in task (1-7-1).	Memore differential provint and transacts an electrical algual proportional to level for indication in task (1-7-1A
	UCHINTIM	Pressure Transaittar	Pressure Transmitter	Pressure Transailter	Pressure Transmitter	Pressure Indicator	Pressure Indicator	Pressure Sultch	results seltch	Pressute	Freesure Switch	Lavel Transmitter	Lavel Transwitter
	IDDATE ICATION	Cr-1-11	cr-1-r13	cr-1-r13	Cr-1-774	£14/114-1-J.	+14/E14-1-43+	cr-1-131	Cr-1-13	(E4-1-4)	cr-1-rs4	cr-2-tr1	CT-1-L1

-10-

· Instruments converting 10-50 as to eldy to are enclosed in But opping on the therein on the inch we have used 1441.

1.00

fum #1 #1.7 74

. 1. 1. di .

		BURNS A	IND ROE, INC.					46
	0. Ma	Deste						2.
	swing Ma	Cal. No						
81		Chashed	Appr Grant					9
	and the second	an shina sheeta Shekara	The eff.	41 court *-83				6
			III (TAINAITTA LAS /	Ner romanie				
	IDENT IF ICATION	DESCRIPTION	FIRCTION	11. 7.1.41	n¶	INPUT RANGE	OUTPUT MAINGE	SET POINT
	CF-3-LT)	Level	Measures differential pressure and transmits	Velven	Hituruntial	0-14 Ft.	10V DC	N/A
		Transmitter	an electrical eignel proportional to four l	e.fAferent*	l'ssoundd,			
			for indication in tank CV-T-In ,	• F-A1110	theric			
	CF-3-LT4	Level	Heasures differential pressure and transmits	Valves	netturuntial	0-14 Ft.	10V DC	H/A
		Transmitter	an electrical signal proportional to level in	(Y-vhim	tentones,			
			indication in tank Cr-T-10	11-1121	1111110			
	CF-2-L11/L13	Level Indicator	Indicates core flooding tank (P-1-1A Juv.)	Riance R. H	teri, vertical	2104 DC	0-14 FE	N/A
	CF-3-L13/L14	level Indicator	Indicates core flooding task (1-7-1) favoit	Panul II	Senie Vortical, Senie Control	1104 DC	0-14 Ft.	H/A
	CF-3-LS1	Laval Switch	Provides bistable contact montation with signation able high and low set points for lower states associated with core flucing took +0-7-14	Callsr Han.	rtictionto	0-15 Pt.	H/A	13.3 Pt. High 12.7 Pt. Low
-11-	CY-3-153	Level Switch	Provides bistable contact operative with object- able high and low mut points for local above associated with curu firsting task (Fre-16	e geleter 1999.	i loctroni¢	0-15 FE.	N/A .	13.3 Pt. High 12.7 Pt. Low
	(1-3-13)	Laval Switch	Provides bistable contact openation work algorith able high and low met polyty for level allow associated with core flowing lood of rile	sial-Is. No	1 hettende	0-15 Ft.	N/A	13.3 Pt. High 12.7 Pt. Low
	CF-2-156	Level Switch	Provides Distable Contact operation with orphone whis losesst points for last of the completed with cure floading test (P.T-D)	tustu sau.	i lection <b>ic</b>	0-15 Pt.	H/A	13.3 Pt. High 12.7 Pt. Low
	CF-VIA-NIS	Valve Switch w/inflcator lighte	Spara	Panal II	twitch	N/A	N/A	N/A
	CF-VIA-H15	Valve Switch w/indicator lights	Space	Ponel 0	:witch	N/A	N/A	H/A
	CF-V2A-H15	Valve Switch w/indicator lights	Provides remote open/close control to come flood tank CY-T-1A sample value (1999/2)	. transit is	witch	N/A	N/A	H/A
	C1-V28-HIS	Valve Switch w/in-licator lights	Provides remote open/cluse testeral for term flood test CP-T-IN semple value (T-M-D	Pario) d	witch	N/A .	N/A	N/A

frem all ani ih

. . . . . . .

11 .....

	SUHNS	3					
Brind In	Otre Car No.	Comparison of the compari					242
	•	Condition of the Continue Cont	CATHOL AND CONTRACT				
IDDIT IF ICATION	DESCRIPTION	PLANCTION	IT IT IT IT		INPUT RANCE	OUTFUT SANCE	() LI
CP-VIA-NEB	Valve Sultch w/Indiantor lighte	Provides reacts open/close control int onu , floud tank CF-TiA vuit valvu uri-VIA .	ternel a	antich	\$	***	\$
CR-V38-M13	Valve Sultch w/Indicator lighte	Provides remote open/close control for conto flood teak CF-Th went valve (1-V H)	rant a	Sartich	\$	ş	\$
ст-гиа-1700	Velve Sultch	Provides tempts open/close control for one flooding take condined line value (2-0115 to easily and bleed hold up tanks (1001/h) containsout)	51 David	terter de la constante	\$	\$	\$
CF-FUS-1701	Velve Sultch	Froulds remote open/close control fur cote floading taxks combined line to sample and bleed hold up taxks joutaids containsout)	1 Ionni 21 Ionni	ţ	\$	S.	\$
CT-7119-3574	Valve Sultch	Frovidae teacte open/close control for core flooding tarks combined line valve CF-V100 to serviding	Fanal 123	setten	*/*	\$	\$
CP-KU-3374	Light	Provides open/shut status for valve CF-V106	ranel u	hutte uting Loop		\$	4/8
C7-MIS-1575	valve Sultch	Provides reacts open/close control for core flooding tends combined line valve Cr-VIO7 to bleed hold up tent	ald Farmer B	witch	\$	\$	\$
CF-44-3711	Light	Provides open/shut status for valve CF-Vil4A	Pauel 15	indicating Land	**	**	*
רוינישי-ז	Light	Frovides open/shut status for valve CF-VI14m	Panel 15	Indicating temp	N/N	*	\$
CT-FIB-4062	Value Sultch	Frovides remote open/close cutrol for Cure Flood	ranel 0	Lwitch	\$	*	4

M.B. Indicating light 1.0. numbers are not provided with valve switchus whun the lights are housing on the sees panel as the switches

N/N

N/A

N/N

Switch

l'anel 8

Provídes remote open/close control for Coru Flood Tenh Cr-t-18 isolation valve ur-VIN

Value Suitch W/indicator lights.

CP-FIB-4043

•

Pun 54 851 24 N. LAN

DURNS AND ROE, INC.

196 548

	1 Anna And	tanud Coolunt Systema Monitoring Panal No. 6 C17 Coulant Systema Monitoring Panal I.e. 6 C17	<u>Var. Adanga.</u> 0-000 paly 0-000 paly 0-000 paly 0-14 ft. 0-14 ft.
	ONA MANAY SAMANA ANALY STATES TO SAMA ANALY SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAMA SAM	Inversion         Mode           Meet.         Ver. Manyg           CP-LS-2/A         0-14           CP-HI-1,2,1,A         0-600	Input. Sources         Var. Age           Cr1-rr1         0-1000 ps           Cr1-rr2         0-1000 ps           Cr1-rr2         0-100 ps           Cr1-rr3         0-100 ps           Cr1-rr4         0-100 ps
	:	Alere Nointe 11 <u>9</u> h <u>Low</u> <u>Inite</u> 11.3 13.7 615 905 1514	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
Clarkel Lek No	Panel Pounted Annuuciator Lieting	Arvice Ar/a core flooding Tenk Lavel III/Lo 2A/36 Core flooding Tenk Press. III/Lo	All Life(Inge Manured Variable, Duite Cf teak presente, paig Cf teak presente, paig Cf teak presente, paig Cf teak lovel Cf teak lovel
	Parial Pounts	<u>Ident</u> . Cr-IA-4553 Cr-M-4554	Conjecture Topat Lifetinge Idant, Manuar Cri-Pila Cr tau Cri-Pila Cr tau Cri-Pila Cr tau Cri-Pila Cr tau Cri-Pila Cr tau

-23-

-----...........

.

A. 44. 44.4

-----

-

THI DOCUMENTS

7906140366 OF DOCUMENT PROVIDED BY COPY MADE ON

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY.

4.

Wilda R. Mullinix, NRC

: \*

196 222